Wardrobe, Leonardo

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:38 PM

To: 'ken.smith@clearon.com'

Subject: Request for Additional Information Concerning Application for License Renewal, Control No.
592874

License No.: 47-24837-01
Docket No: 03029170
Control No: 592874

Ken Smith

Manager

Clearon Corporation

95 MacCorkle Ave, SW
South Charleston, WV 25303

SIBJECT: CLEARON CORP., REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING APPLICATION FOR
LICENSE RENEWAL, CONTROL NO. 592874

Dear Mr. Smith,

This is in reference to your application dated January 11, 2017 requesting to renew Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) License No. 47--24837-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional information:

1. In your renewal application, #5 ~ Radioactive Material, it states that you possess an Ohmart Model SHRM, S/N
66836, fixed gauge containing 100 mCi of Cs-137. In your letter to the US NRC dated September 13, 2007, it
states that an Ohmart Model SHF1A-0, S/N 66836 fixed gauge containing 10 mCi of Cs-137 was installed by
Ohmart Vega Personnel. Please provide written clarification as to the correct model # and activity for that fixed

gauge.

2. Please verify the activity in each fixed gauge that you possess and provide written clarification as to total
quantity of activity for each model of fixed gauge that you would like to possess under your license.

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.rnirc.qov; select Nuclear Materials;
Med, Ind, & Academic Uses; then Licensee Toolkits, see our toolkit index page. You may also obtain these
documents by contacting the Government Printing Office (GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from
8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays).

Please reply to me at the Region 1 Office by an originally signed and dated letter and refer to Mail Control No.
592874. The letter may be scanned and submitted as a pdf document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted
by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail. We will continue our review upon receipt of this
information. If you have any technical questions regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (610) 337-5171.

If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do
not wish to pursue your application.

Please respond by e-mail to acknowledge that you have received the e-mail request for additional information.

Sincerely,



Leo Wardrobe

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nrc.gov

http://www.nre.gov/




